Palestine. Salfeet

Mobile: +970-59455538 moh.sleimi@gmail.com

# **Personal CV**

## **Relevant Date:**

- <u>Date/Place of birth</u>: 17 July, 1986, Nablus, Palestine.
- <u>Language:</u> Arabic (native), English (very good) IELTS 6 Score.
- Citizenship: Palestinian.

### **PERSONAL SUMMARY**

I lecture, speak, advise and research on topics bordering on Business Management, Human Resource Management, and General Business Management. I am currently an Asst. Prof. of Industrial Management department at Palestine Technical University\ Kadoorei.

I am also the head of entrepreneurship center for accounting sciences and the full-time lecturer in the Faculty of Business and Economics. While my core teaching expertise is in the field of Strategic Management, other areas of teaching expertise include Human Resource and Organizational Behavior.

My research interest lies within the field of Strategic Management and Human Recourses Management.

### WORK EXPERIENCE

Governorate	of Salfagt -	- Salfaat
COVERNORALE	OI SAIIPPI -	- 7411661

Head of Procurement & Senior Accountant Jan 2009 – Dec 2017

Palestine Technical University\ Kadoorei.

Asst. Professor Jan 2018 – Present. Head of Entrepreneurship Center for Jan 2018 – Present.

accounting sciences

**Alguds Open University** 

Part Time Lecturer (Business Department) Sep 2013- Jun-2014

# **ACADEMIC QUALIFICATIONS**

Pregame	Average	Subject	University	Year
Ph.D	(3.81)	Business Management	Girne American University\ Cyprus	2014-2017
MBA	(86.6)	(MBA)	Birzeit university\ Palestine	2010-1013
ВА	(82.5)	Accounting and Finance	Al-Quds University\ Palestine	2005- 2008

### **KEY SKILLS AND COMPETENCIES**

- Expert in SPSS software.
- Expert in SMART pls Software.
- Excellent knowledge in Structural Equation Modeling (SEM)

## **CERTIFICATES:**

- Communication Skills Course in Freelance Group (June 24-30, 2007).
- ICDL certificate from Galaxy training Center (February 8-19, 2009).
- Training with SHAREK YOUTH FORUM on A Step Forward Program (1st of April 1st of June 2008).
- Training at Salfeet Municipality (2<sup>nd</sup> of May 1<sup>st</sup> of August 2008).
- English Proficiency Certificate (June 2014). Girne American University.
- Meta-Analysis Certificate (15<sup>th</sup> of February 15<sup>th</sup> of March 2016) Girne American University.
- Part Time Lecturer Al\_Quds Open University.

### **REFERRENCES:**

Name	Asst.prof. Dr Dervis kirikkaleli	Assoc. Prof. Dr. Lawrence Emeagwali	Assoc. Prof. Dr. Grace Khoury
Title	Dean of Business faculty\ GAU	Head of Business department\ GAU	Associate Professor Birzeit University
Address	Girne, Cyprus	Girne, Cyprus	Birzeit University
Email	Dervis_kirikkaleli@yahoo.com	lawrenceemeagwali@gau.edu.tr	gkhoury@birzeit.edu

## **Publications:**

- Sleimi, T. Mohammad, (2015). Intrinsic and Extrinsic Motivation: Pivotal Role in Bank Tellers Satisfaction and Performance: Case Study of Palestinian Local Banks. *International Journal of Business and Social Science*, 6(11), 127–136.
- Sleimi, M. T., & Emeagwali, O. L. (2017). Do employee attitudes mediate the relationship between strategic human resource management practices and organizational effectiveness? A SEM based investigation using SMART-PLS software. *Business and Economic Horizons*, 13(1), 42-59.
- Sleimi, M. T., Karam, A. A., & Qubbaj, I. S. (2018). The Impact of E-Banking Services Quality on Customers Satisfaction Moderated by Customer Trust: Survey on Arab Bank in Amman, Jordan. *Journal of Al-Quds Open University for Administrative & Economic Research*, 3(9).
- Abuhjeeleh, M., Shamout, M. D., Sleimi, M. T., & Harazneh, I. (2019). Destination Marketing for Expatriates: A Case Study in Northern Cyprus. African Journal of Hospitality, Tourism and Leisure, 8(3), 263–277.